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Dear Mr. President and Members of the Tribunal.

The Claimant responds to the Tribunal’s invitation to respond to Canada’s request to submit into the record
the 30 August 2021 Award in MAKAE Europe SARL v. Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (ICSID Case No. ARB/17/42).

This jurisdictional decision does not appear on the ICSID website. We are not aware whether the Kingdon of
Saudi Arabia authorized the public release of this decision. To our knowledge, no decisions in this ICSID
arbitration have been released to the public by the ICSID. We seek clarification of the jurisdictional
decision’s status before being able to address whether this decision should be accepted into the record.

On behalf of counsel for the Investor, Tennant Energy
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